

From: [Lindsay Nelson](#)
To: [Hartman, Jelena@Waterboards](mailto:Hartman_Jelena@Waterboards)
Cc: [Melissa Turner](#); [Jimmerson, Chris@Waterboards](mailto:Jimmerson_Chris@Waterboards)
Subject: Re: Request to Amend the ESJWQC MRPP and QAPP
Date: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:42:16 PM

Dear Jelena,

Thank you for your response and suggestions for the letter, I am currently working on submitting an updated request letter to you. I received your email today regarding the additional information for the triazine QC package and wanted to inform you that I have requested it from the lab today. As soon as we get that back from the lab I will re submit the letter with the updated QC package and amended text.

I also wanted to address your comment in the Example Language document you included in your email. You had a question if the the sodium thiosulfate pre-added to the E.coli containers should be listed in Table 12 of the QAPP (Table 1 of the letter). The preservation included in the bottles is designed for neutralizing chlorine in potable water. Since we do not expect the water tested to contain chlorine, it is not necessary to have sodium thiosulfate in the sample bottles and therefore not required to be listed in the sampling and preservation table.

Let me know if you have any other questions or feel free to call.

Thanks,

On Fri, Nov 9, 2012 at 4:40 PM, Hartman, Jelena@Waterboards
<Jelena.Hartman@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:

> Hi, Melissa-

>

> Just a quick follow-up regarding the request to update the monitoring program. Attached is a document that summarizes and clarifies some of the points brought up during our discussion earlier today. The example should help with revising the request, but it is not meant to suggest the exact language or the content of the request.

>

> Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns, or if you would like to further discuss the request.

>

> Kind regards,

>

> Jelena

>

>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Lindsay Nelson [<mailto:lnelson@mlj-llc.com>]

>> Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 5:15 PM

>> To: Hartman, Jelena@Waterboards

>> Cc: Parry Klassen; Michael L. Johnson; Melissa Turner; Rachael West; Stephanie

>> Henderson

>> Subject: Re: Request to Amend the ESJWQC MRPP and QAPP

>>

>> Dear Jelena:

>>

>> As we discussed on the phone last Friday, I am resubmitting an amended letter

>> from the ESJWQC requesting to amend the current ESJWQC MRPP and QAPP.

>> The original letter, submitted on October 31st, only listed two of the three
>> requests to amend. Please disregard the original letter, as the attached amended
>> letter should be complete. We will mail the letter with a wet signature to you
>> within the week. Once approved, the Coalition will submit an updated QAPP and
>> EPA 8141A Standard Operating Procedure (SOP). Please let us know if you have
>> any further questions.
>> Thanks
>>
>>
>> --
>> Lindsay A. Nelson
>> Environmental Scientist
>> Michael L Johnson, LLC
>> 632 Cantrill Drive
>> Davis, CA 95618
>> Tel: (530) 756-5200

--
Lindsay A. Nelson
Environmental Scientist
Michael L Johnson, LLC
632 Cantrill Drive
Davis, CA 95618
Tel: (530) 756-5200